
Special Events & Protocol 

SP













Communications & Advertising 

CA





From:                                 "No Reply - Mailchimp" <no-reply@mailchimp.com>
Sent:                                  Mon 23/06/2025 
To:                                      "Anderson.MLA, Brittny" <Brittny.Anderson.MLA@leg.bc.ca>
Subject:                             Mailchimp Order
Categories:                       

 

Your order has been processed.

Order 

Processed on June 23, 2025  Vancouver.

Standard plan CA$138.19
5,000 contacts

Intuit Assist for Mailchimp* CA$0.00
AI-powered marketing

Tax CA$9.67
PST

Tax Rate: 7%

Tax CA$6.91
GST

Tax Rate: 5%

Paid via Visa ending in  which expires 

on June 23, 2025
CA$154.77

Balance as of June 23, 2025 CA$0.00

* Intuit Assist functionality (beta) is available to certain users with Premium, Standard and Legacy plans in select 

countries in English only. Access to Intuit Assist is available at no additional cost at this time. Pricing, terms, 

conditions, special features and service options are subject to change without notice. Availability of features and 

functionality varies by plan type. Features may be broadly available soon but represents no obligation and should 

not be relied on in making a purchasing decision. For details, please view Mailchimp’s various plans and pricing.





Office Supplies 

OS









Travel 

TR



Constituency Assistant Mileage Reimbursement Form

MLA Anderson, Brittny MLA Rate Per Kilometer $0.63

Expense Account For Period From 6/17/25 to 6/21/25

Payee Name Total Kilometers 268.00

Payee Address Total Reimbursement $168.84

Invoice Number MI-062125-AB

Date (YYYY/MM/DD) Starting Location Destination Description/Notes Km Reimbursement

June 17, 2025 CO office Castlegar To Indigenous event for MLA 82 $ 51.66

June 19, 2025 CO office Salmo Farmers Market 120 $ 75.60

June 21, 2025 CO office Thrums To park and ride 66 $ 41.58

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

268 $168.84

Note 1: Mileage between home and work (constituency office or nearby event) should not be claimed on this form

Note 2: If a CA normally works at one constituency office yet has to travel to a second constituency office, the CA 

can claim the distance from their home to the second constituency office

Last Name, First Name













Other Office Expenses 

OO


















































